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UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON SYSTEM
UNIVERSITY OF HoUSTON

Office of the Executive Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

UH System
Office of the Executive Associate Vice President for Academic and Faculty Affairs R E C V E D APR 2 7 2007
University of Houston

MEMORANDUM

To: Joel Bloom
Chair, Undergraduate Council

From: Elaine Charlson
Date: . April 19, 2007
Re: Undergraduate Council Documents

I have taken the following actions on council recommendations related to academic policies and procedures:
The following documents have been submitted to the University Coordinating Commission for review.

UC 9275 07S: Academic Policies and Procedures Committee Report (re: UC 9184 06F) 4/4/07
UC 9184 06F: Repeat policy

UC 9276 07S: Academic Policies and Procedures Committee Report (re: UC 9258 07S) 4/4/07
UC 9258 07S: Academic Notice Policy (change)

UC 9277 07S: Academic Policies and Procedures Committee Report (re: UC 9261 07S) 4/4/07 .
UC 9261 07S: Undergraduate Grievance policy — as amended
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